Sales & Marketing

Bulletin [ H GREENHECK

Bulletin: 01-20

TO: All Greenheck Representatives
FROM: Tim Kilgore

President, Greenheck Fan Sales/Marketing - Americas
DATE: January 9, 2020

SUBJECT: REMINDER: ASHRAE 2020 Breakfast Meeting — Please RSVP

Please confirm your attendance!

Please join us for a breakfast during the AHR Expo and get an update on
what Greenheck is working on to keep you and Greenheck number one in
your territory.

o Rep partner updates
e Capacity expansions
e CAPS® news

e And more!

FEB 3-5+2020
If you plan on attending and have not responded, please

do so no later than Friday, January 17 by clicking here. _

BREAKFAST
MEETING DETAILS

Greenheck update 2020

Date:
Monday, February 3, 2020

Time:
7:30 am — 8:15 am Breakfast
8:15 am - 9:00 am Update

Location:

Wyndham Lake Buena Vista
1850 Hotel Plaza Blvd.

Lake Buena Vista, FL. 32830

Phone: 407-828-4444



https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PW98FDC
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PW98FDC
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PW98FDC

